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Forest Department H.P.
Dated Kully, the/ 23 —ER+FED"
From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Wildlife Division, Kullu.
To: Sr. Executive Engineer, ES Division,

HPSEB Ltd. Bilaspur (HP)

Subject: Diversion of Forest Land for the land falling in ROW from Tower

No. 46,47,48 ,48A (Addl. Tower) to Tower No. 49 of 132 KV D/C

Transmission Line Kangoo-Bijni-Bajoura coming in the project

alignment of four lining (Kiratpur Nerchowk Section).

Sir,
Kindly refer to your Office letter No 1450-53 dt. 13.08.2020, on the

subject cited above.

2 In this connection, R.O. (Wildlife) Sundernagar has reported that the

proposed site for the land falling in ROW from Tower No. 46,47,48 .48A (Addl. Tower)
to Tower No. 49 of 132 KV D/C Transmission Line Kangoo-Bijni-Bajoura coming in the
project alignment of four lining (Kiratpur Nerchowk Section) in Distt. Mandi HP does
not fall within the Jurisdiction of Bandli Wild Life Sanctuary as well as its proposed Eco-
Sensitive Zone. The Tower-wise aerial distance from the Bandli Wild Life Sanctuary &

its proposed Eco-Sensitive Zones is as under:-

Name of nearest Wild life | Distance from the Boundary | Distance from the
Sanctuary of Sanctuary Boundary of proposed
2‘7 Eco- Sensitive Zones
\ Bandli Wild Life Sanctuary | Tower No. 46 | 5.500 Km | 5.450 Km. \
e\ , TowerNo.47 [ 6250 Km | 6.200 Km \
¥ m@y Tower No.48 | 6.750 Km | 6700 Km
e Tower No. 48A | 7250 Km | 7.200 Km
q;q»g& Tower No.49 [ 7.500Km | 7.450 Km
% This is for favour of information please.

Yours faithfully,

Divisional K t Officer,

Wild Life Division, Kullu.



